Rajes (LKK Auto)

From: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 31 January 2023 4:46 PM

To: SUR; assignments; admin-d

Cc: Charandeep Singh

Subject: TPPD survey || Claim ref: C20019353 /CD || OI-FBJ9251G (Red) TP-SFG1616J || Est: NIL ||
Attachments: image001.wmz; C20019353.zip

Hi Team

We wish to appoint LKK to survey TP vehicle on a without prejudice basis.
Please find attached documents, pw: TP vehicle.

Workshop details:

Venue : KAIZEN MOTORS PTE LTD
68 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6
#02-12
ARK @ KB
Singapore 417896

Contact : Mr Shawn (91500670)

Thank you,
-Julie

From: Jennifer Guay <jenniferguay@visionlawllc.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 31 January 2023 10:33 am

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>; 'Jacqui Wong' <jacquiwong@visionlawllc.com>

Cc: claims@kaizenmotors.com.sg; Frauleine Khoo <frauleine.khoo@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Subject: RE: TPPD PRS Request on 30.01.2023 | | C20019353/CD || OUR REF: AW1-jgv-ins-K88-119316-2023(jw) YOUR
REF: FBJ 9251 G

Importance: High

PRE-REPAIR SURVEY

CLAIMANT: TAN JEE TECK ALLAN

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SFG 1616 J & FBJ 9251 G ON 18™ DECEMBER 2022 AT ALONG ORCHARD / GRANGE
GROVE JUNCTION AT ABOUT 16:35 HOURS

Without Prejudice
Dear Sirs
Refer to your email of 31 January 2023.

Our client confirms that Kaizen Motors Pte Ltd is taking over the conduct of the repair. Our client was not informed of
the survey done on 30 December 2022.



Our client’s repairers is agreeable to appoint your inhouse for survey.

Plesae confirm is you are still required to conduct PRI survey ? Thank you.

Regards

Jennifer Guay
(Secretary )

VISION LAW LLC

133 New Bridge Road #18-01
Chinatown Point

Singapore 059413

Tel : 6534 2811 (Ext 116)
Fax : 6535 6802

From: Jacqui Wong <jacquiwong@visionlawllc.com>

Sent: Monday, 30 January 2023 5:27 pm

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>; Frauleine Khoo <frauleine.khoo@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Cc: 'Claims@Kaizen Motors' <claims@kaizenmotors.com.sg>; 'Jennifer Guay' <jenniferguay@visionlawllc.com>
Subject: RE: TPPD PRS Request on 30.01.2023 || C20019353/CD || OUR REF: AW1-jgv-ins-K88-119316-2023(jw) YOUR
REF: FBJ 9251 G

Dear Frauleine,

PRE-REPAIR SURVEY

CLAIMANT: TAN JEE TECK ALLAN

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SFG 1616 J & FBJ 9251 G ON 18™ DECEMBER 2022 AT ALONG ORCHARD / GRANGE
GROVE JUNCTION AT ABOUT 16:35 HOURS

We refer to your email dated 30" January 2023.

We confirmed that both parties are agreeable to appoint 3. LKK MARCUS as the Single Joint Expert for the Survey
of our client’s vehicle no. SFG 1616 J.

Please also be informed that our client’s vehicle is available for Pre-repair inspection as follows:

Venue : KAIZEN MOTORS PTE LTD
68 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6
#02-12
ARK @ KB
Singapore 417896

Contact : Mr Shawn (91500670)

Please let us hear from you soon. For Surveyor

Thank you. Please initial here after completion of pre-repair survey.
Thank you.

Jacqui Wong (JW)

A inted$S :
(Secretary to Ms Audrey Wong) ppointed Surveyor

Name & Signature

Contact:

Date & Time




VISION LAW LLC

133 New Bridge Road
#18-01/02

Chinatown Point
Singapore 059413

Tel: 65342813 [Ext 126]

From: Jacqui Wong <jacquiwong@visionlawllc.com>

Sent: Monday, 30 January 2023 2:02 pm

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>; Teo Jie Yang <jieyang.teo@budgetdirect.com.sg>; Frauleine Khoo
<frauleine.khoo@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Cc: 'Claims@Kaizen Motors' <claims@kaizenmotors.com.sg>; 'Jennifer Guay' <jenniferguay@visionlawllc.com>
Subject: RE: OUR REF: AW1-jgv-ins-K88-SFG1616J-2023(jw) YOUR REF: FBJ 9251 G

AUTO & GENERAL INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE. LIMITED
Attention: Motor Claim Department

Dear Sir,

PRE-REPAIR SURVEY

CLAIMANT: TAN JEE TECK ALLAN

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SFG 1616 J & FBJ 9251 G ON 18™ DECEMBER 2022 AT ALONG ORCHARD / GRANGE
GROVE JUNCTION AT ABOUT 16:35 HOURS

We are instructed by TAN JEE TECK ALLAN to notify you of a road accident on on 18™ DECEMBER 2022 AT
ALONG ORCHARD / GRANGE GROVE JUNCTION AT ABOUT 16:35 HOURS involving our client's SFG 1616 J &
FBJ 9251 G driven by your driver at the material time.

As a result of the accident, our client’s vehicle has been damage. Before our client proceed to repair the damage
vehicle, please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this notice whether you or your insurer would like
to conduct a pre-repair survey of the vehicle. If we do not receive any reply from you within the stipulated timeline,
our client shall proceed to repair the vehicle without further reference to you.

Thank you. For Surveyor

Please initial here after completion of pre-repair survey.
Jacqui Wong (JW) Thank you.
(Secretary to Ms Audrey Wong)

AppointedSurveyor:
Name & Signature

VISION LAW LLC
133 New Bridge Road

#18-01/02 Contact:
Chinatown Point
Singapore 059413 Date & Time

Tel: 65342813 [Ext 126]

Surveyor during repair:

VISION LAW LLC
Advocates & Solicitors Date & Time:

Surveyor after repair:

e



(Incorporated with limited liability)
Unique Entity No. 200721148H
Address : 133 New Bridge Road #18-01/02 Chinatown Point, Singapore 059413

DISCLAIMER:

The contents of this email (including any attachments) are confidential and privileged and only intended for the
recipient(s) addressed above. If you received this email

by error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy it (and all attachments) without reading, storing and/or
disseminating any of its contents (in any form) to any

person. Email communication is not secure. Vision Law LLC is not liable for any losses arising out of any errors or
omissions in the contents resulting from email

transmission or any illegal or unauthorised usage or tampering of its email system.

VISION LAW LLC

Advocates & Solicitors

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




